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Leary, Janie

From: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Leary, Janie; Sidwell, Amy
Subject: FW: Curriculum Proposal

FYI

From: Gonzalez, Cheri  
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:07 PM 
To: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn 
Cc: Leary, Janie 
Subject: RE: Curriculum Proposal 

Hi,

Those course numbers are available.

Thanks
Cheri

From: Crislip Tacy, Carolyn
Sent:Wednesday, August 26, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Gonzalez, Cheri
Cc: Leary, Janie
Subject: Curriculum Proposal

We are writing a curriculum proposal in Health. Can you tell me if the numbers HLTA 4440 and HLTA 4445 have ever
been used and if they are available?
Thanks, Carolyn
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Leary, Janie

From: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 6:32 PM
To: Leary, Janie
Subject: FW: Could you check?

FYI

From: Gonzalez, Cheri  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:40 PM 
To: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn 
Cc: Leary, Janie 
Subject: RE: Could you check? 

Hi,

HLTA 3345 is available.

Thanks
Cheri

HELP US IMPROVE OUR SERVICES: VISIT HTTPS://WWW.SURVEYMONKEY.COM/R/FSU_ES_SURVEY TO COMPLETE A
SATISFACTION SURVEY.

Cheri L. Gonzalez 
Associate Registrar 
Fairmont State University 
Pierpont Community & Technical College 
304-367-4112 
Cheri.Varkonda@fairmontstate.edu

From: Crislip Tacy, Carolyn
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Gonzalez, Cheri
Cc: Leary, Janie
Subject: Could you check?

Is HLTA 3345 available to be used for a new course in a curriculum proposal? If I already asked …sorry for the repeat
question.
Thanks, Carolyn

20



1

Leary, Janie

From: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Leary, Janie
Subject: FW: Nutrition course number

FYI

From: Gonzalez, Cheri  
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:44 PM 
To: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn 
Cc: Leary, Janie; Sidwell, Amy 
Subject: RE: Nutrition course number 

Yes that number is available.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Gonzalez, Cheri
Cc: Leary, Janie; Sidwell, Amy
Subject: FW: Nutrition course number

For a curriculum proposal… is HLTA 1110 number available to use for a new course?
Thanks, Carolyn
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From: Sidwell, Amy  
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:27 AM 
To: Crislip-Tacy, Carolyn; Alsup, Jessica; Leary, Janie 
Cc: Leary, Janie; janie.m.leary@gmail.com
Subject: Nutrition course number 

Hi Carolyn and Jess,
Janie asked me to send this message because her campus email is down this morning.

Carolyn, we are requesting a course number for the Nutrition course that will be taught by HHP (more
specifically, Jess). Is HLTA 1110 Nutrition available?

Thank you,
Amy and Janie

Dr. Amy Sidwell, PhD, MCHES 
Fairmont State University 
Health and Human Performance 
348 Education 
304-367-4509 
amy.sidwell@fairmontstate.edu
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